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ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
 
Description: Furnish and deliver Cafeteria 
Equipment 
 
Project: York College 
 
RFQ Due Date: 10/21/2024 at  2:30 PM 

 
Specifics of the Addendum:  The purpose of Addendum #1 is to provide responses to RFIs. 
 

Location: York College, 94-20 Guy R Brewer Blvd, Jamaica, NY 11451 
 

Contact:  Kevin Towle, Procurement Administrator, DASNY, 515 Broadway, Albany, NY 12207, (518) 257-
3209, ktowle@dasny.org 
 

Q# Question Response 

1 

[C]an you please inform me if the 
description of the make/model has 
to be sourced from the 
manufacturer that is stated in the 
bid? 

Please refer to the Notice and Information for Bidders, 
Section 4.0(D) and the Bid Breakdown and Schedule, 
Attachment A for information regarding product 
substitutions. 

2 
[We intend] to bid on this Project. 
However, there is no drawing, [if] 
there is one may we have a copy? 

The project is located in an open space. All products will 
be delivered from the loading dock to the room and set 
in place. Direction will be provided by York 
representatives at the time of delivery. There are no 
drawings for this project. 

3 

For the HoodMart replacements for 
the existing Commercial Vent Baffle 
Grease Filter, were you needing the 
size 20x20 or 20x16 for this bid? 

20x20 

4 

Vulcan- HEG36E- Electric 
Countertop Griddle with Snap-
Action Thermostatic Controls- 
240V, 3 Phase,16.2 kW, 36”-Do you 
need stands as well for this ? 

Yes. 

5 
2 Star Max- 5136CF- Radiant 
Electric Char broiler 208/240V- Do 
you need stands as well for this? 

Yes. 

6 Oven ETL 10 KW, 1 Phase with 
Casters & Glass- there is no 

Please refer to the Notice and Information for Bidders, 
Section 4.0(D) and the Bid Breakdown and Schedule, 
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manufacturer listed can we go with 
– Blodgett 

Attachment A for information regarding product 
substitutions. 

7 
[What is] your cooking and volume? The menu is currently under development and to be 

determined. Student headcount is about 7,500 with 
about 500 full-time staff. 

8 [N]o shelving on the job? No 

9 
Imperial-10- IR-10 60" Gas burner is 
gas but the balance is electric is 
that correct ? 

All equipment should be electric powered. 

10 

TRUE- STG2RRI-2S 68"- refrigerators 
will not fit thru a standard door 
frame , need to make sure you have 
a large doorway. 

Adequate door openings are available. 

 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same. 


